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Fwd: Re: Oxygen cells

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message --—--—-----
From: <dive_in_tdi@cytanet.com.cy>

Date: Mon, 5 Apr 2021 at 08:14
Subject: RE: Re: Oxygen cells
To: <office@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning from Dive-In,

Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

6 April 2021 at 07:03

We hope you are all well - please can we place an order for 2 of the following -

Part number
0110224
Product name

R-33DE Oxygen Sensor

Best Regards,

Hannah Baker

Tellfax: +357 24 627 469
Mob/Whatsapp: +357 99 279 829
Email: larnaca@dive-in.com.cy
Web: www.dive-in.com.cy

Dive-In Larnaca

Lordos Seagate Block A,
Tasos Mitsopoulos Avenue
(formerly Piale Pasa)
Larnaca, 6027

Dive-In leads the way for all Technical and Instructor Training in Cyprus. Our centre in Larnaca is the Regional Office
for SDI/TDI Greece and Cyprus, we are therefore able to assist all SDI/TDI centres within our region.
As the Island leaders in Recreational Diving, we are able to cater for all levels of instruction from Entry Level to the

most Advanced Instructor rating.

We are the best option for you to discover and dive the island.

From: divetec <dive_in_tdi@cytanet.com.cy>

Sent: 17 August 2020 17:37

To: undefined <dive_in_larnaca@cytanet.com.cy>

Subject: Fwd: Re: Oxygen cells

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Gail Bell <office@viamed.co.uk>
To: dive in tdi <dive_in_tdi@cytanet.com.cy>
Sent: Mon, 17 Aug 2020 15:19:58 +0300 (EEST)

Subject: Re: Oxygen cells
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Good afternoon Sheri,

Thank you very much for your order.

Please find attached your pro-forma invoice MAN125499 for your approval and payment.
Please check that all the details are correct including delivery address.

Our payment details are on the invoice or if you prefer you can call
07803907117 and provide credit card details.

Once payment is received and our stock is replenished, we will let you know.

Thanks again for your time and patience in this matter.

Kind regards

Gail Bell
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
Email gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Company registered in England, No. 02332105.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634900

On Mon, 17 Aug 2020 at 11:47, <dive_in_tdi@cytanet.com.cy> wrote:
> Hi Gail — can we put one of those R-17VAN cells on back order please 22

> >

>

>

> Best Regards

>

> Sheri

>

> Tellfax: *+357 24 627 469*
>

> Email: larnaca@dive-in.com.cy
>

> Web: www.dive-in.com.cy

>

> Follow on: Facebook <https://www.facebook.com/diveinlarnaca?ref=hl>
>

>

>

> Dive-In Larnaca

>

> Lordos Seagate Block A,
>

> Tasos Mitsopoulos Avenue
>

> (formerly Piale Pasa)

>

> Larnaca, 6027
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>

> Dive-In leads the way for all Technical and Instructor Training in Cyprus.
> Our centre in Larnaca is the Regional Office for SDI/TDI Greece and

> Cyprus, we are therefore able to assist all SDI/TDI centres within our region.
>

> As the Island leaders in Recreational Diving, we are able to cater for

> all levels of instruction from Entry Level to the most Advanced

> Instructor rating.

>

> *We are the best option for you to discover and dive the island.*

>

>

>

> *From:* Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> *On Behalf Of *Gail Bell
> *Sent:* Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:39 AM

> *To:* dive_in_tdi@cytanet.com.cy

> *Subject:* Re: Oxygen cells

>

>

>

> Good morning Sheri,

>

>

>

> Thank you very much for your email order.

>

>

>

> | am very sorry but we are having supply issues at the moment.
>

>

>

> With regards to new R-17VAN sensors, we are unfortunately out of
> stock. O2 sensor production has been prioritised towards medical

> sensors and so our stock of scuba sensors has been delayed. The
> latest news is that we are scheduled to have the sensors for the end
> of August, but unfortunately the schedules are changeable at the moment due to medical requirements.
>

>

>

> Would you like to keep this sensor on backorder?

>

>

>

> Very sorry for any inconvenience this may cause, we really appreciate

> your time in this matter.
>

>

>

>

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

> The information in this email is confidential and may be legally

> privileged.

>

> It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by

> anyone else is unauthorized.

>

> If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,

> distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on
> it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

>

>

>

> If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be
> removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject

> line or call +44 (0)1535 634900
>

\%

On Tue, 28 Jul 2020 at 09:25, Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

VVVYVYVYVYV

>

> Ryan Swaine

> VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

>

> http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

> Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
> Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

> Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

> - Forwarded message ---------

> From: *Dive In* <dive_in_tdi@cytanet.com.cy>
> Date: Tue, 28 Jul 2020 at 07:02

> Subject: RE: Oxygen cells

> To: <sales@vandagraph.co.uk>
>

>
>
> Hi there — please can we order 1 of part number 0110217, R-17VAN

> Oxygen Sensor for Tek Ox.
>

>
>

> With shipping to Cyprus please..
>

VVVVVYV

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

>

>

>

> *From:* Dive In [mailto:dive_in_tdi@cytanet.com.cy]

> *Sent:* Tuesday, July 21, 2020 7:43 AM

> *To:* 'sales@vandagraph.co.uk’

> *Subject:* Oxygen cells

> *Importance:* High

>

>

>

> Hi there please can we order 2 of Oxygen cell 0110224 (R-33DE) and

> have them shipped to us Cyprus.
>

>

>

> Best Regards

>

> Sheri

>

> Tel/fax: *+357 24 627 469*

>

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
>

VV VYV

>
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>

> This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.

> www.avast.com
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>
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